



# Lamar Howell-lee

## Photographer/Cinematographer

loptv2020@gmail.com  
917-621-1908

New York City, United States

## Profile

Experienced and passionate Cinematographer with extensive industry experience, training, and proven success in cinematography. Adept in overseeing all aspects of film production, including camera lens choices, camera manipulation, lighting choices, set design, and various technological matters that affect the overall visual outcome in the film. Bringing forth the ability to collaborative effectively with others, and prioritize the goals of the film efficiently. Enthusiastic and committed to creating thought and emotion provoking cinema. Own equipment Sony FX6, Studio lighting,Pod cast studio setup for live stream.

## Employment History

### Cinematographer/ Media Communcations at Girls Next Door Entertainment LLC, New York

10/2013–Present

- Worked to analyze and understand the screenplay prior to planning for filming.
- Worked closely with the Principal Director and Director of Photography and other creative professionals to establish priorities and goals.
- Made powerful decisions regarding camera choices, lighting, and actions.
- Maintained a strong focus and a commitment to achieving artistic innovation and beauty.

### Video Editor/Music Producer at Dramaediter Filmz INC, New York City

03/2009–Present

- Guided video content and production processes to achieve ultimate results.
  - Worked closely with creative professionals to ensure visual imaging reached the highest potential.
  - Chose different camera lenses, guided shots, and managed the timing of actors and events.
  - Managed all aspects of technical execution, camera placement, and lighting.
1. Adjusted sound and assisted with editing to deliver amazing final projects.
  2. Music Producer educated in many Daws , Composes on a ARTURIA Keylab 49 and Novation 25 keys Top Pducer on Reverbnation.

## Links

- [My Portfolio](#)
- [My Youtube page for Clients](#)
- [My YouTube Channel](#)
- [My Reverbnation Artist Page](#)
- [My Reverbnation Producers page Movies Music and Artist music for Lease or sell](#)

## Skills

Editing Video	5/5
Customer Service	5/5
Microsoft Excel	5/5
Leadership	5/5
Communication Skills	5/5
Microsoft PowerPoint	5/5
Ability to Work Under Pressure	5/5
Computer Skills	5/5
Adobe Premiere Pro	5/5
Microsoft Office	5/5
Adobe Photoshop	5/5
Production Management	5/5
Collaboration	5/5
Editing Video	1/5
Lighting Knowledge	5/5
Camera Operation	5/5
Artistic Direction	5/5

## Languages

English ..... Native speaker

**Digital Cinematography/Media Designer at  
Straight Stuntin Magazine , Fort Lee , New Jersey**

2007–10/2013

Video editor and designed movies for Straight Stuntin magazine and Street Sweepers Entertainment owned by DJ KaySlay (Keith Grayson) Hip Hop deceased Hip Hop icon Pioneer and Artist, I was giving Executive Producer credit for my work. I created Straight Stuntin TV. Movies were designed in Adobe Premiere and Final Cut Pro x, graphics was done in Motion and Adobe After effects, DVD was designed in Adobe Encore.

## Education

**Bachelor degree of Digital Cinematography , Full  
Sail University , Orlando, Florida**

11/2023–Present

**New York State High School Equivalency Diploma,  
Vocational Foundation INC., New York City**

09/1995–07/1996

Curriculum:Word Processing,Introduction to Computer,Word Perfect 6.0/6.1,DataEntry.Spread Sheet,Lotus 1-2-3 for Windows,D.O.S., Pre -Employment preparation,General office procedures.Pre-G.E.D. Credentials earned: New York State High School Equivalency Diploma issued July 1996 . Awarded Certificate of completion of Computer Technologies training.

**Computer Engineering Technology/Technician ,  
PER SCHOLAS , B ronx , New York**

07/1998–01/1999

Computer training program specializing in construction and repairing og Pentium multimedia work stations and related personal computer systems.The construction of server and peer-to-peer networking.Setting network configurations. Achieved over 300 hours of technical skill competencies.Completed courses in Microsoft office 97.Internet software,HTML web design,Windows 95/98/NT. Awarded certificate of completion January 1999.

**Media Communications AS , Full Sail University ,  
Orlando, Florida**

03/2014–03/2016

# Non- Related skills

Military Army National

Guard(Leadership/Security/freeman/Maintenance) Honorable discharge ,  
10 years of

Counselor work and Group counselor work . AmeriCorps Alumni /East side  
House

Settlement Alumni/YMCA and New York Public School experience. 3 years  
Experience as

an Assistant G.E.D. Instructor Vocational Foundation Inc. Security  
Experience NYC parks

Department PEP Officer (2010 resigned) Best Buy Computer Specialist and  
sales, Apple

Bees Line Cook Fry side . Education Full sail University (Media  
Communications)

Completed 3/2016 Hostos College HIV Counselor Course /VRAP  
(completed12/2012 letter

from Governor of New York for being a Veteran Finishing the VRAP program  
given to us by

President Obama. Pre Scholas-Computer Technician school Completed in  
2001 Alumni.

Vocational Foundation Inc Computer Technology Certificate earned and  
G.E.D

Completed1996. References Submitted upon request.